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From: "Paul Schlauch" <PSchlauch@hollandhart.com>
. To: ~ "Prince, William" <Pfince.William@dorsey.com>, "Stephen J. Cohen (E-mail)" <sjc7@nrc.gov>
Date: 08/10/2006 12:09:30 PM
Subject: RE: NRC Meeting August 22, 2006
CC: "Baker, Kevin (RTEA)" <Kevin.Baker@riotinto.com>, "Atkinson, Rich (RTEA)"
<Rich.Atkinson@riotinto.com>

Steve, as we discussed a few moments ago, the following individuals will attend the meeting on behalf of Rio Tinto Energy
America, Inc.: '

Kevin Baker - Director, Legal Affairs, Rio Tinto Energy America, Inc.
. Rich Atkinson - Consultant
Paul Schlauch - Attorney, Holland & Hart

Regards, Paul

From: Prince, William [mailto:Prince.William@dorsey.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 9:53 AM

To: Stephen J. Cohen (E-mail)

Cc: Paul Schlauch

Subject: NRC Meeting August 22, 2006

Steve. Sorry for the delay on this note. Thank you for your assistance in setting up a meeting among representatives of the
NRC, Rio Tinto Energy America, and sxr Uranium One relating to a proposed sale of the Sweetwater uranium mill located in
Sweetwater County, Wyoming. | am confirming that the meeting will be held at 1:00 PM Eastern on August 22, 2006, at NRC's
headquarters at 11545 Rockville Pike, Two White Flint North, Rockville, Maryland. The following are scheduled to attend the
meeting on behalf of sxr:

sxr Uranium One

Neal Froneman Chief Executive Officer

Jennifer Smith Senior VP Corporate Development
John Sibley Attorney, Davis & Company, Vancouver
Bill Prince Attorney, Dorsey & Whitney, Salt Lake City

Paul Schlauch will contact you today with a list of Rio Tinto participants. As far as | have determined, neither party will be using
powerpoint or other projection equipment. Please let me know if you have any followup questions or need additional information.

William B. Prince

Dorsey & Whitney, LLP

170 South Main Street, Suite 900
Salt Lake City, Utah 84101
Telephone: 801-933-7370

Fax: 801-933-7373
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